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A. The remaining three questions, Question 4, 5 and 16  which were not answered 

   on amendment No.2 dated April 24, 2003 are hereby answered below:
    4.Do protected airspace regions change dynamically? (Does the
      architecture require a mobile component to deal with these changes?)
         Answer: Protected airspace regions may change from time-to-time.  

         Protected airspaces may be created as a result of presidential 

         movements, military operations, major sporting events, etc.  A mobile 

         component is not required, but may be part of an operations concept.
    5. Where are the current means of monitoring and protecting protected or 
       restricted airspace defined?  Is there a specific document that we may 
       have access to?

          Answer: Protected and restricted airspace is monitored by FAA, NORAD,

          and U.S. Customs.  The Concept of Operations and Functional 

          Requirements should emphasize the civil aviation aspect of 

          surveillance (as opposed to law enforcement and National Defense) and 

          address the technologies (e.g. remote black box, video and audio 

          surveillance, U.S. Air Marshall communication links, advanced uses of 

          ADS-B and multi-lateration technologies for performance monitoring, 

          prediction and intent, data links for distributed TFR’s notices and 

          graphics, technologies to improve surveillance coverage including data 

          fusion, etc.) to provide information to those organizations 

          responsible for airspace surveillance security, coordinated with the 

          FAA.
      16. Are there any known OCI implications of participating in the PASS 
          effort? For example, will PASS participants (either as prime or 
          subcontractor) be precluded in any way from participating in NASA 
          follow-on ATM research or development activities (e.g., NextNAS)?

    Answer:  The Government knows of no Organizational Conflict Interest 
    (OCI) involved in this activity. The Contractor will not provide any 
    of the services described in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 
    9.505-1 through 9.505-4.
B. PLEASE TAKE NOTE: ****IMPORTANT****

Request for Offer (RFO3- 03-C3K-001) dated April 9, 2003 including the Model Contract is changed in their entirety to eliminate the Option provisions for Phase II. This eliminates the need for any Phase II Cost proposal on May 19, 2003. The answers to question No. 33 and 34 under Amendment No. 2 to RFO3-03-C3K-003 dated April 24, 2003 are no longer applicable as the result of the revision to the RFO and model contract. Phase II is not a priced option. The Phase II proposal activity will be in accordance with the clause entitled “PHASED ACQUISITION USING PROGRESSIVE COMPETITION-DOWN SELECTION PROCEDURES” (NFS 1852.217-72)(MAY 2000) However, technical information for Phase II as contained on Page 5 of the RFO is required at this time to evaluate capabilities for Phase II.OFFERORS SHALL NOT SUBMIT TECHNICAL/ COST PROPOSALS FOR PHASE II AT THIS TIME.
SEE BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES FOR REVISED RFO 3-03-C3K-001 and model contract. Please use the revised model contract in submission with your proposal.
C. The date set for receipt of offers remains the same as 4:30 PM local time

    May 19, 2003. 
